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State of New Mexico

Aubrey Dunn o COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE
COMMISSIONER Commissioner of Public Lands Phone (505) 827-5760
310 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL Fax (505) 827-5766
P.O. BOX 1148 www.nmstatelands.org

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148

June 10, 2015

MRC Permian Company
One Lincoln Centre & Sé 77

5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500
Dallas, Texas 75240 ) e

Attn:  Ms. Kelly Johnson
Re: Resignation/Designation of Successor Unit Operator _%'
Effective June 1, 2014 -
Northeast Kemnitz Unit é
Lea County, New Mexico f
o
U

Dear Ms. Johnson:

We are in receipt of your resignation/designation of successor unit operator, wherein Armstrong EnerfyCorpestgned
as unit operator of the Northeast Kemnitz Unit and designated MRC Permian Co. as the successor uniifgperat
-t

The Commissioner of Public Lands has approved the resignation of Armstrong Energy Corp. and the designation of
MRC Permian Co. as the successor unit operator of this unit.

In accordance with this approval, MRC Permian Co. is now responsible for all operations and the reporting of all
production from the unit effective June 1, 2014.

ions, or if we may be of further help, please contact Pete Martinez at (505) 827-5791.
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SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148
July 6. 20145

MRC Permian Company

One Lincoln Centre

5400 LB Freeway

Suite 1500

Dallas. TX 75240 .

Attn:  Mr, Bradicy Robinson ~o

| prg23 =
Re: 2015 Plan of Development / -
Northeast Kemaitz Unit ==

Lea County. New Mexico &1/ S’.é f 7 g)

Dear Mr. Robinson: ’ W

The Commissioner of Public Lands has. of this date, approved the referenced Plan of Development. Gur
approval is subject to like approval by all other appropriate agencies. The possibility of drainage by wells
outside the unit arca. and the need for further development of the unit may exist: therefore, we may contact
you at a fater date regarding these possibilities.

If you have any questions. or if we may be of further help, please contact Pete Martinez at (505)-827-5791.

Very truly yours.

AUBI
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS
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OCD-Danicl Sanchez

BI.M Carlsbad - Ed Fernandexz



